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Dear Jackie Voss, 
Thank you very much for sending us your liaison with a copy of your recently published QoS Metrics for Linear Broadcast IPTV (ATIS-0800008).  This document will be very helpful in our work on Hybrid models.  We appreciate the opportunity to utilize standard parameters. We will of course contact you to get proper permission for the use of any text from your document. 
Yours truly,

Arthur Webster, NTIA/ITS

Filippo Speranza, CRC

Co-Chairs VQEG

